CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

Call to Order
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Residents Comments Regarding Agenda Items

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes: City Council Regular Meeting Minutes February 26, 2024
City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes March 11, 2024

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Application for Special Use Permit for Liquor Store located at 6425 Hwy 29 S, Grantville, GA
30220, Tax Parcel G04 0011 001, Zoning District General Commercial (GC), Applicant Nidhi

Patel

Application by Nidhi Patel for Alcohol Beverage Licenses to operate a Retail Package:
Beer/Wine/Liquor Store located at 6425 Highway 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220 and further

identified as parcel number G04 0011 001

Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance to establish new Zoning Districts: RS-15 Suburban
Residential Single Family Dwelling District — Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential
Single Family Dwelling District — High Density

Decision on Special Use Permit Application for Liquor Store at 6425 Hwy 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220,
Tax Parcel G04 0011 001, Zoning District General Commercial (GC), Applicant Nidhi Patel

Decision on Application by Nidhi Patel for Alcohol Beverage Licenses to operate a Retail Package:
Beer/Wine/Liquor Store located at 6425 Highway 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220 and further identified as

parcel number G04 0011 001

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-02 To Adopt Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
to establish new Zoning Districts: RS-15 Suburban Residential Single Family Dwelling District —
Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling District — High Density



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 25,2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
PAGE 2

Decision on Application for Special Event Permit for the 2024 Newnan Rotary Club “Tour of Coweta”
rest stop to take place April 20, 2024 on W. Broad Street outside the Passenger Depot

Decision on Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-01 To Establish a City Council Appointed Beautification
Board

Decision on Resolution No. 2024-02 to Establish a Policy for Memorializing Distinguished Citizens and
Public Servants in the City of Grantville

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance 2024-04 text amendments to Zoning Ordinance NUP

Decision on Appointment to Historic Preservation Commission for a two-year term to expire December
31, 2025: Selma Coty, Albert Latimore Jr., and Charles Phillips

Decision on Applications to serve on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board: Matthew Scoby, Taylor
Phillips, Charles Phillips, Antonio Parks

Decision on Application to serve on the Planning and Zoning Commission: Mark Sprada

Decision on Applications to serve on the Beautification Board: Brenda Raptis, Judy Loveland, Charles
Phillips for a 2-year term to expire December 31, 2025

Decision on Veteran Park Improvements to Install Permanent Flag Poles and Flags

Residents Comments

Announcement: Initial Notice 2024 Municipal Gas Authority of Georgia Annual Election to the
held Friday, May 3, 2024

Adjournment



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

Present: Mayor Proctor, Councilmembers Dee Berry, David Clark, Joseph Breyne, Via Phone Council
member Casey Evans. Also, present City Attorney Mark Mitchell, City Manager Al Grieshaber, Assistant

City Clerk Betty Ann Rooks

Call to Order by Mayor Proctor at 6:30 p.m. followed with Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Citizen Comment Regarding Agenda Items: Selma Coty, Dee Berry

Approval of Agenda: Clark/Breyne: 3-1 Berry opposed.

Approval of Minutes:  City Council Regular Meeting Minutes January 22, 2024
Motion to approve Clark/Breyne: 3-1 Berry opposed.
City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes February 12, 2024
Motion to approve Clark/Breyne: 3-1 Berry opposed.
City Council Special Called Meeting Minutes February 12, 2024
Motion to approve Breyne/Clark: 3-1 Berry Opposed

Decision on Film Permit and Special Event Permit Application by BH Bondsman, LLC

Motion to Approve Clark/Breyne: 3-1 Berry Abstained

Decision Special Event Permit Application for the Easter Egg Hunt to take place March 30, 2024
Motion to Approve Clark/ Evans: 4-0

Decision Appointments to Planning and Zoning Commission for a term to expire on December 31, 2025:
Jared Larger  Motion to Approve Clark/Breyne: 4-0



City of Grantville
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes

February 26, 2024
Page 2

Decision on Appointment to Historic Preservation Commission for a two-year term to expire December
31, 2025: Selma Coty Motion by Clark/Evans to table until March 25, 2023. Approved: 3-1 Berry

Abstained

Discussion First Reading of Ordinance 2024-01 To Establish a Beautification Board appointed by the
Mayor and Council

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance 2024-02 To Adopt Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
to establish new Zoning Districts: RS-15 Suburban Residential Single Family Dwelling District —
Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling District ~ High Density

Decision on Resolution 2024-01 Honoring the Celebration of Black History Month 2024
Motion Berry/Clark to approve the original Resolution submitted by Berry previously: 4-0

Citizen Comments: Russell Pickron

Adjourn at 6:50 p.m.



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

Call to Order by Mayor Proctor at 6:30 p.m.

Present: Mayor Proctor, Councilmembers Dee Berry, David Clark, Casey Evans, Joseph
Breyne. Also present: City Manager Al Grieshaber, City Attorney Mark Mitchell, and Assistant
City Clerk BettyAnn Rooks and Records Technician Whitley Adams.

Council discussed the following items:

Discussion on Application for Special Event Permit for the 2024 Newnan Rotary Club “Tour of
Coweta” rest stop to take place April 20, 2024 on W. Broad Street outside the Passenger Depot

Discussion on Special Use Permit Application for Liquor Store at 6425 Hwy 29 S, Grantville,
GA 30220, Tax Parcel G04 0011 001, Zoning District General Commercial (GC), Applicant
Nidhi Patel (Public Hearing will be held on Monday March 25, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. or

thereafter)

Discussion on Application by Nidhi Patel for Alcohol Beverage Licenses to operate a Retail
Package: Beer/Wine/Liquor Store located at 6425 Highway 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220 and
further identified as parcel number G04 0011 001 (Public Hearing will be held on Monday,

March 2§, 2024 at 6:30 pm or thereafter)

Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-02 To Adopt Text Amendments to the Zoning
Ordinance to establish new Zoning Districts: RS-15 Suburban Residential Single Family
Dwelling District — Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling
District — High Density (Public Hearing will be held March 25, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. or

thereafter)



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
PAGE 2

Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-01 To Establish a Council Appointed
Beautification Board

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance 2024-03 changes to Historic Preservation Ordinance
to amend duties of Commission.

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance 2024-04 text amendments to Zoning Ordinance NUP

Discussion on Appointment to Historic Preservation Commission for a two-year term to expire
December 31, 2025: Selma Coty, Albert Latimore Jr., and Charles Phillips

Discussion on Applications to serve on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board: Matthew
Scoby, Taylor Phillips, Charles Phillips, Antonio Parks

Discussion on Application to serve on the Planning and Zoning Commission: Mark Sprada

Discussion on Applications to serve on the Beautification Board: Brenda Raptis, Judy Loveland,
Charles Phillips for a 2-year term to expire December 31, 2025

Discussion on Veteran Park Improvements to Install Permanent Flag Poles and Flags



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
PAGE 3

Announcement: Initial Notice 2024 Municipal Gas Authority of Georgia Annual Election to
the held Friday, May 3, 2024

City Manager Al Grieshaber made the following announcements.

Senior Center will be closed on Thursday March 28, 2024, so the seniors and staff can attend the
Coweta County Senior Luncheon and Health Fair at the Coweta County fairgrounds.

Although The Bondsman has just commenced filming, they have signed up t film a second
block in April and probably a third block in May.

We are having an Open House at the Passenger Depot on Wednesday, March 20® from 4:00 to
6:00 p.m.

The mayor and council Members will be hosting a Town Hall Meeting on March 28, 2024 from
" 5:30 to 7:30 p.m. for open discussion with our residents. Since we anticipate a quorum will be
present. We have advertised it as a Special Called Meeting.

Adjournment at 6:55 p.m.



NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR LICENSE TO SELL
MALT BEVERAGES AND
WINE

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi
Nidhi 4, Inc, di/a Mike's Liquor,
has made application to the May-
or and Council of the City of
Grantville for a license for the re-
tail sale of malt beverages and
wine at 6425 Highway 29,
Grantville, Georgia. This applica-
tion will be heard by the Mayor
and Council of the City of
Grantville at its regular meeting to
be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25 th
day of March, 2024,
No.81148-3-13-20

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR LICENSE TO SELL
SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi
Nidhi 4, Inc. g/b/a Mike's Liquor,
has made application to the May-
or and Council of the City of
Grantville for a license for the re-
tail sale -of spirituous liquors at
6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
Georgia. This application will be
heard by the Mayor and Council of
the City of Grantville at its regutar
meeting to be held at 6:30 p.m. on
the 25 th day of March, 2024.
No.81147-3-13-20

PUBLIC HEARING

The City Council of the City of
Grantville will hold a public hear-
ing on Monday, March 25, 2024,
at 6:30 p.m. at the Glanton Muni-
cipal Complex, 123 LaGrange
Street, Grantville, GA. The pur-
pose of the hearing will be to re-
ceive public comment on the ad-
option of an ordinance to make the
following text amendments to the
City of Grantville Zoning Ordin-
ance: Amend Sectlon 4.1 and
Tables 5.1, 5.2 and 5.3 to add RS-
15- Suburban Residential Single
Family Dwelling District, Medium
Densily and RU-7- Urban Resid-
ential Single Family Dwelling Dis-
trict, High Density zoning categor-
ies. A copy of the proposed ordin-
ance is available far public inspec-
tion in the office of the City Clerk
during regular business hours.
No.81100-2-28



PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Grantville will hold a public hearing on Monday, March
25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Grantville Municipal Complex. The
purpose of the public hearing will be to receive public comment
regarding a recommendation of the Planning Commission concerning
the application for a Special Use Permit by Khushi Nidhi 4, Inc. for a
retail liquor store to be located at 6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
Georgia. The parcel is zoned General Commercial (GC). A copy of
the Special Use application and the Planning Commission
recommendation will be on file for public review in the office of the

City Clerk.



Robi Higgins

Payton Thompson <payton@newnan.com>

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Mark Mitchell
Cc: legals@newnan.com; Robi Higgins
Subject: Re: Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Grantville will hold a
public hearing on Monday, March
25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m, at the
Grantville Municipal Complex. The
purpose of the public hearing will
be to receive public comment re-
garding 2 recommendation of the
Planning Commission concerning
the application for a Special Use
Permit by Khushi Nidhi 4, inc. for a
retail liguor store to be located at
6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
Georgia. The parcel is zoned Gen-
eral Commercial {GC). A copy of
the Special Use application and
the Planning Commission recom-
mendation will be on file for public
review in the office of the City

Clerk.
MNo0.81145-3-13

Scheduled and the cost is 55.00

On Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 10:46 AM Mark Mitchell < (@ > wrote:



Brennan Jones Engineering

7513 Mason Falls Dr., Winston, Georgia 30187
(p) 770.688.5148 (f) 770.577.0300

Menmorandum

To: Al Grieshaber, Jr., City Manager

From: Brennan D. Jones, P.E., Zoning Administrator
cc: Mayor & City Council

Date: March 5, 2024

Re: March 4, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting

The Planning Commission met on March 4, 2024. The meeting agenda and minutes from the Planning
Commission Meeting are attached for review.

The Special Use Permit Application submitted by applicant Mr. Nidhi Patel for a liquor store at 6425 Hwy
29 S Tax Parcel G04 0011 001, Zoning District General Commercial (GC)was reviewed by the planning
commission. The Planning Commission voted to recommend the City Council approve the Special Use
Permit.

The Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment- High-Density Residential Zoning Districts (RS-15 and RU-7)
was reviewed by the Planning Commission. The planning commission voted to recommend the City
Council adopt the zoning ordinance text amendment as presented in Exhibit A, attached hereto.

The Planning Commission tabled the following agenda items during the meeting:

Discussiori — Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP) Zoning District
Discussion - Residential Home Appearance Standards.

END OF MEMORANDUM



Grantville Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes

Date: March 4, 2024

Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location: Grantville City Hall, 123 LaGrange Street Grantville, Georgia 30220

Mr. Raptis called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Attendance
Tyree Raptis, Chairman
Robin Bugg
Danny Clay
Jared Larger
Brennan Jones, Zoning Administrator

Public Attendance
Richard Proctor, Mayor
Selam Coty
Marion Cieslik
Other unidentified persons

Review & Approval of Minutes

Adoption of Planning Commission Meetinz Minutes from January 4. 2024

Planning Commission meeting minutes for the meeting held on January 4, 2024, were distributed to
the members for review and adoption. After review of the minutes, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to
adopt the January 4, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. Mr. Clay seconded the motion.
After discusston, Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Adoption of Planning Commission Work Session from Januarv 29. 2024

Planning Commission Work Session meeting minutes for the meeting held on January 29, 2024,
were distributed to the members for review and adoption. After review of the minutes, Mrs. Bugg
made a motion to adopt the Januvary 29, 2024, Planning Commission Work Session Meeting
Minutes. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. After discussion, Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the

motion passed unanimously.

Report of Committees

None

Unfinished Business

None

Hearing of Cases

None

Page 1 of 3



New Business

Special Use Permit Application for Liquor Store at 6425 Hw\ 29 S, Grantville. GA 30220. Tax
Parcel G04 0011 001. Zoning District General Commercial (GC). Applicant Nidhi Patel.
Current Zoning — General Commercial (GC) Parcel G04 0011 001, 6425 Hwy 29 S,
Grantville, GA 30220

Current Land Use — Liquor Store

[ ]
¢ Requested Special Use: Liquor Store
e Surrounding property zonings have not been provided by the applicant; however, the

proposed use of the property will remain the same as the current use.

Brennan Jones presented the special use permit application to the Planning Commission. The
Commissioners discussed the special use permit application.

Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to recommend that the City Council approve the
special use permit application for Parcel G04 0011 001, 6425 Hwy 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220, as
requested by the applicant. Mr. Larger seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the

motion passed unanimously.

Discussion — Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP) Zoning District

Brennan Jones presented and reviewed the NUP zoning district requirements with the Planning
Commission. Items discussed included the need to have updated Residential development and
Appearance Standards, requirements for creation of a Homeowners Association, requirement for

sidewalks, elimination of the maximum NUP development size.

Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to table the item for further review and possible
amendments. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed

unanimously.

Text Amendment to add new Zoning Districts RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling
District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Sinvle-Familv Dwelling District - Hizh
Densit, .

Brennan Jones presented and reviewed zoning ordinance text amendments for new zoning districts
RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban
Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density. with the Planning Commission. The
text amendment language recommended by the Planning Commission is shown on Exhibit A

attached hereto.

Following discussion, Mr. Larger made a motion to recommend that the City Council approve the
zoning ordinance text amendments for RS-15 and RU-7 amended as shown in Exhibit A. Mrs.
Bugg seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Discussion - Residential Home Appearance Standards
Brennan Jones presented and reviewed Residential Home Appearance Standards shown in the
attached document entitled “DRAFT, Residential Development and Appearance Standards”, with

the Planning Commission.

Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to table the item for further review. Mr. Larger
seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 3



Adjournment

Mrs. Bugg made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis
adjourned the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:36 p.m.

Page 3 of 3



The undersigned hereby respectfully reg

CITY OF GRANTVILLE -
SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

uests that the City of Grantville grant a special use

permit for the property described below:
1. Name of Property Owner / Applicant: N ) C“\ . MUK ESH KUm__ﬂJQ_____ P AT

2,

Applicant Address: 22, 5Famed Thyow Ln.  Nelrwmey A 30765
A <8 LT 550 L

Telephone No. (Day)_ ' Telephone No. (Evening) .~

Email address of Applicant: _&\_ QKQS!Q P \o{] @_9_&\_3: !" _C.Q_.m
Address of Property: M.__ H E_j_'? Y. Oxx sty ) I o,

hhA . oo . e
Provide exact information to locate the property for which Yyou propose a change:
Tax District_ ~» TaxMapNumber .
Area of subject property; _____(Acres)

Parcel Number = .

Current zoning district of the property: (Check One)

Rural Development (RD)
Single Family Residential (R20)
Multi-family Residential (R-6}
Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)
Parks & Recreation (PR)
Commercial Residential (CR)
Office & Institutional (OI)
General Commercial (GC)
Light Industrial {LM)

General Industrial (GI)

’\A"‘\/\/\—\,—‘,\A,\
‘V\-‘\“-’Vvvvvv

Do you own all of the subject property proposed for this special use permit?
(Vf Yes ( ) No (If no, then each property owner must sign an individugl application )

Is the property subject to the Historic Preservation Overlay District?
() Yes ( ) No

. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

T ———

i,_.lﬂ;ua'-s' 10.f. B

Page 1 of 3



11. Intent of Special Use: (Detailed Description)
(Attach separate sheels as necessary. Indicate if additional pages are attached,)

I certify that ] own the property described in this application or I am authorized by the owner(s)
to file this application on their behalf.

By:___ U 6d%sq44it.‘£.__-___ —— Dae_07-]2-20%

Signature

Ndhi_Dam]

Printed Name

IFOR(i"LANN ING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

iFile Number:

| |

!
}
{Date Completed Ap]\)lication received: --='~ij— [* ﬁ; !
/

Page 2 0f 3



M gPublic.net” Coweta County, GA

Overview

—_—m,

a .
Legenh
D Parcels
Roads
Municipalities

CHATTAHOOCHEE
HILLS

GRANTVILLE
HARALSON
MORELAND
NEWNAN
PALMETTO
SENOIA
SHARPSBURG
© TURIN

Parcel ID G04 0011001 Owner HONG CHRISTINE Last 2 Sales
78 VILLAGE PASS Date Price Reason Qual

NEWNAN, GA 30265 6/8/2023 0O 04 U
Physical Address 6425 S HIGHWAY 29 7/14/2017 0 04 8}
Assessed Value  Value $139499

Class Code Commercial
Taxing District GRANTVILLE 04
Acres 0.36

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/1/2024
Last Data Uploaded: 3/1/2024 2:03:27 AM

Developed by @) Schnaidler



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike’s Liquor,
has made application to the Mayor and Council of the City of
Grantville for a license for the retail sale of spirituous liquors at 6425
Highway 29, Grantville, Georgia. This application will be heard by
the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville at its regular meeting
to be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25t day of March, 2024.



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
TO SELL MALT BEVERAGES AND WINE

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike’s Liquor,
has made application to the Mayor and Council of the City of
Grantville for a license for the retail sale of malt beverages and wine
at 6425 Highway 29, Grantville, Georgia. This application will be
heard by the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville at its regular
meeting to be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25% day of March, 2024.



Robi Higgins -

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Mark Mitchell
Cc: legals@newnan.com; Robi Higgins
Subject: Re: Notice
NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR LICENSE TO SELL
MALT BEVERAGES AND NOTICE OF APPLICATION
WINE FOR LICENSE TO SELL
SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi
Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike's LiguorNidhi Patel, on behall of Khushi
has made application to the May-Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike's Liquor,
or and Council of the City othas made application to the May-
Grantville for a license for the re-or and Council of the City of
tail sale of malt beverages andGrantville for a license for the re-
wine at 6425 Highway 29 tail sale of spirituous liquors at
Grantville, Georgia. This applica-6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
tion will be heard by the MayorGeorgia. This application will be
and Council of the City ofheard by the Mayor and Council of
Grantville at its regular meeting tothe City of Grantville at its regular
be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25 thmeeting to be held at 6:30 p.m. on
day of March, 2024. the 25 th day of March, 2024.
No.81148-3-13-20 No0.81147-3-13-20

Scheduled and the cost is 55.00 each.

On Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 11:01 AM Mark Mitchell <

Payton Thompson <payton@newnan.com>

> wrote:



City of Grantville

Alcoholic Beverage License RECEIVE
Instructions/Checklist - .01

v 1. Application $ [OO,E} DUQ

i 2. Notarized Affidavit and Criminal History Investigation Form:
Applicants cannot have been convicted of, nor entered a pleas of nolo contendre to, any
felony or misdemeanor relating to the sale or use of alcoholic beverages, gambling,
narcotics, or sexually based offense within five years or twice within ten years prior to the
date of this application: Applicants must read and understand the City of Grantville
Ordinances regarding the rules and regulations of the sale of alcoholic beverages.

7 A~ 3. On Premise Consumption Only - Is your business 2 : (check one) | Ack Agg <hi
() restaurant { ) hotel () private club ( ) Bed and Breakfast

4. License Fee - must be paid within 15 days prior to the issuance of the license
(refundable if unable to secure State of GA license) See rates in application. $ SS00.00 DUQ_

5. Provide a Copy of State License - to the City Clerk within 90 days of receiving
City License. The phone number to obtain a State License is (404) 417-4490.

Qllg&%f\/\k. Widokel| - plca&e; Qovied)
Qo PGZ{EO. R e T\u_ \.e;:-:,.f:__.) /seQ / |
ND’HCQ/ oL Qulvub Hea @0 /\é'
DChaclide— IS toR
m\ (b de/\,&«[ /,,/ _C&\S&CQO@CC{WM
Mt _ p@(n



City of Grantville

Alcoholic Beverage License Renewal Application

123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, Georgia 30220
(770) 583-2289
Fax (770) 583-2280

3 ofe s o ofe dfe oo ok s ske e sfe sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk kol sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk e sk sk ke

Beer Wine Distilled Spirits
() Wholesale () Wholesale () Wholeszale
etail Retail Retail
() Consumption () Consumption () Consumption
on Premise on Premise on Premise

e ofe ok ok sle e sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk e sk ok s sk s she sie e sl sfe sk sfe o sk e sie e she ske sk ke sfe sge e g sl sk sk ok

( ) Wholesale: malt beverages/wine $1000
() On-premise consumption: malt beverages/wine $525
Retail package: malt beverages $250
etail package: wine $250
etail package: Liquor §5,000

sfe sk 33 3k ok sk 3 sfe s o e she e s ofe o sfe ke sfe ok ok ok ok s ofe sfe Sf K s ot e sle e ofe e sfe o sfe ofe e o

Legal Name of Business: k(ﬂushl N idhi 4 }n C_ B
Address of Business: __(4 4as NC\JM’]\:\J(AA.} 3G Qrantwine G A30220n L

Phone Number of Business: | /O~ |, & 2 -9 7

Zoning District of Business Location: _Q_] ay ﬁ\/l_“*e—

6 sk 3k sfe o e ofe she sfe e she sfe ofe she e o s e sfe xfe e ofe s sfe e sk sk she e sk ok ok ok ok sk ofe ske ofe e sk e sk ok
Applicant is: W () Partnership KCorporation ; [ C
Name of Applicant _ N, A, _ PadeA -

Local Mailing Address 77 <an(¢Stan LO0Ne
sate GA N Zip Code JO205

City _NEWNON
Local Phone Number 4\3- 204- 1 w2l o —
_/ Yes —_No

Are you a resident of the United States?

If no, are you a resident legal alien? Yes No

ok sle sk e e ke s sk e slesk ok sl sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sl e sle sk sfe sl e sk



S se b se e s s s e ok e s ke s ofe s e o 3 e o o ke sl s o e S e s sk ol ok o 3 o o e sk ook ok

(For Partnerships only)

Partnership or LLP Name

Name of Partner/Member:

Title:

Date of Birth: Percentage of Ownership:

Home Address: Home Phone:

City: ____ State: _ Zip: _

Name of Parmer/Member:

Title: .

Date of Birth: Percentage of Ownership:

Home Address: Home Phone: o
City: _ ____ State: Zip:

*Incinde additional partners/members on separate attachment*
3k o 3k ok ofe sk sk sk s ok ofe ok 3 sk e sfe ofe sfe sfe 3o ofe sk e sk sk sk ofe ok ok oo ok oo o ofe sfe ok e e sfe e sk sfe sk

(For Corporations only)

Primary Stockholder

Name: Ml ani M ?d."\'d .
Address: 11 StoneS4WvowW Lang Home Phone: Y13~ 244 - 2(p 22

city: Wawnan state: (} ¥ zip:_302yS

Additional Stockholders

Name: . o e o
Address: —_ Home Phone: o
City: o State: Zip:

Name: L o B
Address: Home Phone:

City: R State: Aipr
Name: _ hap—
Address: Home Phone:

City: _ R L State: Zip: o

*Include additional pariners/members on separate attachment*



Name-Based Criminal History Record Information Consent/Inquirv Form

e Cyantvili ¢ __ toconduct an inquiry for

lherebyauthorize [ (4., HF Cyanit
Agency/Company

the purpose listed below and receive any Georgia and/or national criminal history record information
as authorized by state and federal law.

| Ful Name (print) N [dni_Pocked
Address 22 sione Py ow Lank
| Sex [ Race Date of Birth Somal Social Security Number
Lemale «  Asiar P NN — ]
[3/ This authorization is valid for A% days from date of signature.
I, Nidn Poge | , give consent to the ahove-named

entity to perform perlodtc cnmmal hlstory background checks for the duration of my employment.
A 17-W-23
Signature Date

Attorney for Individual (Pur E and U Only) Bar Number Date

Date of Inouiry: Time of Inquiry: Operator’s Initials:

Purpose Code Used: (check one) ) o

NON- CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES

, E-Employment
M Working with Mentally D:sabled
N - Working with Elderly o

' W - Working with Children

| P - Public Records {no consent required)
PERSONAL REQUEST {INDIVIDUAL OR THEIR ATTORNEY) _

U - Personal Copy
CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYMENT
| J - Civilian Criminal Justice Employment (State &1l Info Recefved) -

- %7 Sworn Criminal Justice Employment (State& ill Info Received) o

The inquiry resulted in the following: {check all that apply) o
! No Criminal Record Available

| Cr!mmal Record (Attached/ReIeased) B

| No NCIC/GCIC Warrant . .
Possible NCIC/GCIC Warrant (List Wanting Agency Below) o

Wanting Agency Name:

—— e ———

Wanting Agency Telephone:

Agency Designee Signature and Title
Revised March 2019



AFFP
81100- March 25

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF GEORGIA } ss
COUNTY OF COWETA }

C. Clayton Neely & Elizabeth C. Nesly, being duly swomn,
says: -

That he is Co-Publishers of the Newnan Times-Herald, a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Newnan, Coweta County, Georgia; that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was

February 28, 2024

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated
on those dates.
SIGNED:

- Ao b X

Co-Publishers
Subscribed to and sworn to me-this 26th day ef February
2024, o~ .

h_.f" ‘;.’/‘ |" ,,j”" = / {;
V| ,f{:’,f)\ [/ U M
| ¥ / Hrs

Payton Thgmpson, Notary, ’Cérwerta q;)hnty,'giborgia

My commission expires: May 10, 2025

02102410 00138170

City of Grantville Legal
P.O. Box 160
Grantville, GA 30220

PUBLIC HEARING

The City Council of the City of Grantville will hold a public hearing on Monday, Me
25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Glanton Municipal Complex, 123 LaGrange Street,
Grantville, GA. The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comment on 1l
adoption of an ordinance to make the following text amendments 1o the City of
Grantville Zoning Ordinance: Amend Section 4.1 and Tables 5.1, 5.2 and 5.310 a
RS-15- Suburban Residential Single Family Dwelling District, Medium Density ant
RU-7- Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling District, High Density zoning
categories. A copy of the proposed ordinance is availabie for public inspection in 1
office of the City Clerk during regutar business hours.

No.81100-2-28



ORDINANCE NO. 2024- 02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF GRANTVILLE TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING TEXT AMENDMENTS
TO THE ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE 4 ZONING DISRICTS BY ADDING
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING-MEDIUM DENSITY
(RS-15) AND URBAN RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING-HIGH
DENSITY (RU-7) AND TO AMEND ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICT
STANDARDS AND PERMITTED USES TO ADD STANDARDS AND
PERMITTED USES FOR THE SUBURBAN RESIDENTTAL SINGLE FAMILY
DWELLING-MEDIUM DENSITY (RS-15) AND URBAN RESIDENTIAL SINGLE
FAMILY DWELLING-HIGH DENSITY (RU-7) ZONING DISTRICTS; AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville have determined that it is
in the best interest of the City to amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Grantville;

The Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville, Georgia hereby ordain as follows:

Section 1.

Article 4. Zoning Districts and Boundaries is amended as follows:
A. Section 4.1 is amended by adding the following districts:

RS-15 Suburban Residential Single Family Dwelling District- Medium

Density
RU-7 Urban residential Single Family Dwelling District-High Density

B. Section 4.1 is amended by adding the following subsections:

4.1-13 Suburban Residential Single Family Dwelling District- Medium
Density (RS-15) The district allows for medium density single-family
detached residential development. Sanitary sewer service is required for
this zoning district.

4.1-13.1 Development Standards: Unless otherwise provided in this
ordinance, uses permitted in the RS-15 district shall conform to the
following development standards:

1. Minimum lot area One (1) Acre

2. Maximum Density 2.5 Units/Acre

3. Minimum Lot Depth One hundred (100) Feet

4. Minimum Principal Living Twelve Hundred (1,200) SF
Space

5. Maximum Principal Building Thirty-five (35) Feet



Height

6. Accessory Building Height
7. Maximum Building Lot

Coverage

8. Minimum Distance Between

Buildings

9. Open Space (Per Dwelling Unit)

Fifteen (15) Feet
Thirty (30%) percent

Twenty (20) Feet
One Thousand (1,000) SF (Applies to

developments with 25 Lots / units or
greater. )

The RS-15 zoning district is required to conform to Residential Development and
Appearance Standards.

4.1-14 Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling District-High Density
(RU-7) The district allows for high density single-family detached
residential and townhouse residential development with a maximum
density of 4 residential units per acre. Sanitary sewer service is required
for this zoning district.

4.1-14.1 Development Standards: Unless otherwise provided in this
ordinance, uses permitted in the RU-7 district shall conform to the
following development standards:

1. Minimum Zoning District Size
2. Maximum Zoning District Size
3. Maximum Density

4, Minimum Lot Depth

5. Minimum Principal Living

Space

6. Maximum Principal Building

Height

7. Accessory Building Height
8. Maximum Building Lot

Coverage

9. Minimum Distance Between

Buildings

One-half (0.5) Acre

Five (5) Acres

Four (4 )Units/Acre

Ninety (90) Feet

Nine Hundred Fifty (950) SF, Urban
Neighborhood = 950 SF

Thirty-five (35) Feet

Fifteen (15) Feet
Detached = 50%, Others = 70%

Fifteen (15) Feet

The RU-7 zoning district is required to conform to Residential Development and
Appearance Standards.

Article 5. Zoning District Standards and Permitted Uses is amended as follows:

A. Table 5.1 is amended by adding the following:
Table 5.1: Zoning District Area Yard and Height Requirements

Zoning
District

" Minimum Lot
Area

| Min. Lot Width
at Setback
Line (feet)

' Front Yard 'Side | Rear | Max.

from Arterial & | Yard Yard Building
Collector/Local = (feet) (feet) Height

| Street (feet)* L feet) |



RS15 | 15000SF 85 | 401725
RU-7 Detached = Detached = 40/ 25
7,000 SF, 75,
Townhouse = Townhouse =
3,000 SF,
Urban
Neighborhood Neighborhood
4,500 SF

B. Table 5.3 is amended by adding the following:

Use Type

Dwelling Single- 0000

Family Type IV
Single Family
Detached
Dwelling
Subdivision,
Major—

' Residential
Subdivision,
Minor—
Residential
Townhouse
Dwelling

Section 2.

SIC RD R20 NUP RE6 ICR PR O GC

0000

0000

oooo

0000

10

7.5

35
30

TABLE 5.3 - PERMITTED USE SCHEDULE

Zoning Districts

35

LM

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are repealed.

First Reading:

SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this

35
[ RS- | RU-
G |45 7
| P P
P P
P P
o
P P
P
day of



Attest:
Clerk



OADINaace 202402, exmmrra

Grantville Zoning Ordinance Proposed Text Amendment
Section 4.1, Section 4.1-12 & 4.1-13, Table 5.1, Table 5.2, and Table 5.3

March 4, 2024

1. Name and address of applicant.

Mayor and City Council
123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

2. Current provisions of text to be affected by amendment.

Add the following to the zoning district table Section 4.1:

RS-15 . Suburban Resldential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density -

' RU-7 | Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density

Add the following text following Section 4.1-11.5:

4.1-12 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density (RS-15) The
district allows for medium density single-family detached residential development. Sanitary sewer
service is required for this zoning district. The following additional requirements apply to this

zoning district:

Minimum Zoning District Size
Maximum Density

Minimum Lot Depth

Minimum Principal Living Space
Maximum Principal Building Height
Accessory Building Height

Maximum Buiiding Lot Coverage
Minimum Distance Between Buildings
Open Space (Per Dwelling Unit)

1 Acre

2.5 Units/Acre

100 Feet

1,200 SF

35 Feet

15 Feet

30%

20 Feet

1,000 SF (Applies to developments with 25 Lots
units or greater.

The RS-15 zoning district is required to conform to Residential Development and Appearance

Standards.

4.1-13 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density (RU-7) The district allows
for high density single-family detached residential and townhouse residential development with a
maximum density of 4 residential units per acre. Sanitary sewer service is required for this

zoning district.

Minimum Zoning District Size
Maximum Zoning District Size
Maximum Density

Minimum Lot Depth

Minimum Principal Living Space
Maximum Principal Building Height
Accessory Building Height

Maximum Building Lot Coverage
Minimum Distance Between Buildings

0.5 Acre

5 Acre

4 Units/Acre

90 Feet

9850 SF, Urban Neighborhood = 950 SF
35 Feet

15 Feet

Detached = 50%, Others = 70%

15 Fest



EXHIBIT A

Add the following text to Table 5.1:
Table 5.1: Zoning District Area Yard and Height Requirements

Zoning Minimum Lot | Min. Lot Width ~ Front Yard Side Yard | Rear Yard = Max.
District Area at Setback from Arterial & | (feet) (feet) Building
Line (feet) Collector/Local Height
N _ . Street (feet)* | ~ (feet)
RS-15 15,000 SF | 85 | 40/25 | 10 | 35 | 35
RU-7 Detached = Detached = 40/25 7.5 30 | 35
7,000 SF, 75,
Townhouse = | Townhouse =
3,000 SF, 30
Urban Urban
| Neighborhood | Nelghborhood
4,500SF | =45 |

Add RS-15 and RU-7 Zoning District columns to Table 5.3 — Permitted Use Schedule, and amend Table
5.3 as shown in red text below:

TABLE 5.3 - PERMITTED USE SCHEDULE

Zoning Districts

SIC RD R20 NUP R6 CR PR Ol GC LM | @l ’32‘ i

Use Type

Dwelling Single-

Family Type IV 0000 _ . ‘ ' . | P P
Single Family - 4 |
Detached 0000 P P S P
Dwelling ' | N ' ' ' L
Subdivision, | -
Major— 0000

| Residential | N o | | | | [ ||

Subdivision,
Minor— 0000

_Residential | | | | W b | N — 155

Townhouse
Dweling 0000 | | S | P

3. Reason for amendment request.
The text amendment is requested by the Mayor and City Council to allow for higher density housing
options throughout the City.



CITY OF GRANTVILLE
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

(Please Print or Type All Information)
- Revised 1/08/2006

Return completed application and other required forms and information to: City of Grantville,
P.O. Box 160, 123 LaGrange Street, Grantville, Georgia 30220. For assistance or information

please call 770/583-2419.
REFER TO THE SPECIAL EVENTS ORDINANCE FOR SPECIFIC REGULATIONS

Name of Event:

Type and Purpose of Event (Check all that apply):

___ Festival ___ Rally/Demonstration — Race/Walkathon
__ Concert/Street Dance  ___ Sale/Auction __ Fireworks
___ Parade/March _ Sidewalk Exhibit _+—"Other (specify)

Purpose/Description of Event (attach additional sheets if needed):

Name of Director/Sponsor (“Producer”):

Complete Address: —
- { .
, Telephone: (Work): 7% & (Home): & 7/

!
* * Attach additional sheet(s) listing Contact information for ALL individuals and/or organizations '
sponsoring the event. . . include name, complete address, & phone numbers)

, Date(s) and Time(s) of Event (including time for set up prior to, and clean up following, the.e:/ent) :

)

| Locétion(s) of Event (be specific):

|
' Peak Crowd Estimate: </
** Attach executed “Waiver and Indemnity Agreement”

** Attach Map(s) and Plans showing the following:

1. A site plan showing the layout of the event area, showing the event production area in detail,
and specifying the boundaries of the overall event assembly area, including portable toilets
to be provided, and show the number of such toilets at each location.

2. Any street closings requested, which streets, who will guard the closed streets, dates and
times of closing.

3. Two copies of a drawing with dimensions showing the proposed location of temporary

activities, traffic patterns and curb cuts and compliance with Special Events Ordinance.

‘Any temporary outdoor structures proposed to be erected, describing them in detail.

Any signs or banners proposed to be erected, giving details.

Whether a parade is planned, the time, location and anticipated number of participants. (See

“Grantville Parade Ordinance”)
7. Any entertainment planned, giving details as to nature, time & place of such entertainment.

ooa



8.
9.

Ali street vendors to be involved, giving details, including specifically contracted or regularly

licensed vendors.
How the applicant proposes to insure the cleanup of the area, inciuding the following

information:
a. The applicant shall provide detailed plans regarding the following:

i. The number, volume and location of containers within the event
assembly area for the collection and disposal of solid waste generated
by the proposed outdoor festival.

The number, volume and location of containers within the event

assembly area for the separate collection, removal and recovery of

recyclable materials generated by the proposed outdoor festival.

b. For any special event required to provide private solid waste collection, the
applicant shall provide the name and contact information of the private company
contracted for the collection, removal and disposal of solid waste and recyclable

materials from public event area.

10. An access plan for all internal emergency services for the festival, specifying how

1.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

emergency vehicles will reach and leave the site.
A specific plan for internal security for the festival, specifying the number of off-duty law

enforcement personnel and private security guards which the applicant plans to hire, what
arrangements the applicant has made for hiring them, and details of the plan for payment.
The internal security plan shall specify that the number of off-duty law enforcement
personnel hired by the applicant shall be the same or more than the number of private
security guards hired for such purpose. At the option of the applicant the security forces
under the internal security plan may be comprised entirely of off-duty law enforcement
officers. This section shall not preclude the use of "t-shirt" security in the event production
area in addition to personnel mandated herein. "T-shirt" security may be in addition to but
may not be in lieu of the required off-duty law enforcement personnel or private security
personnel. In the hiring of off-duty law enforcement personnel, the applicant shail give
priority to the City of Grantville law enforcement personnel.

The internal security plan must show that all off-duty law enforcement personnel to be used
for internal security are POST-certified and have jurisdictional authority in the festival area,
and that all private security personnel contracted for by the applicant are employed by
companies licensed by the State of Georgia Board of Private Detective and Security
Agencies. In addition, the internal security plan must list all persons who participated in
creating the internal sccurity plan and shall certify that no current city emplovees
participated in creating the internal security plan.

Utility services such as electrical power or water will be required, specifying the amount and
type, and stating the applicant's proposal, if any, for obtaining such services.

Any electrical wiring proposed to be installed, specifying installation details.

Whether the applicant intends to gate the festival and charge an admission fee, specifying
the amount of the fee and details as how the applicant proposes to gate the festival.

A certification by applicant that a notice of intent to hold a special event has been sent by
registered mail or by hand delivery to the City of Grantville. A copy of this notice without the
attachments shall be attached to the application. If delivered by hand, a receipt must be
obtained and attached.

The applicant shall be provided with a copy of all ordinances deemed applicable to the

conduct of an outdoor festival at the time of receipt of application.



On April 20, 2024, the Newnan Rotary Club will host its annual Tour of Coweta bike
ride which sends hundreds of cyclists throughout the western half of Coweta
County. This fundraiser helps the club fund service projects and grants for the

community.

The Tour features rest stops in Grantville, Powers Crossroads, Chattahoochee
Bend State Park and the intersection of Bruce Jackson and Smokey Road. Riders
have the opportunity to choose from several distances to complete the ride,

including up to 100 miles.

The Grantville stop is the first one of the day and has been held at the parking lot
of the ballfields for the last three years.

This year, due to an event at the field, we'd rather not complicate matters and
request to use the front area of the Passenger Depot for our rest stop. The
Newnan Rotary Club will provide all snacks, beverages, tables and other necessary

items to provide for riders.

Since there are a variety of riders, there will not be a massive influx of riders
coming through the rest stop at once. They will be staggered out.

Some of the longer distance riders have skipped the Grantville rest stop in the
past. As a result, we don’t anticipate more than 40 riders at a time, maximum,

would be stopping to use the rest stop at the same time.

The majority of riders will come through Grantville early and our rest stop shouid
be completed by noon.

The Newnan Rotary Club appreciates the opportunity to partner with the city of
Grantville.



STATE OF GEORGIA
COWETA COUNTY

WAIVER AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

In consideration of being permitted by the City of Grantville to host a Special Event or
Parade (the “ Event”), the undersigned hereby covenants and agrees that the City of
Grantville, their officials, officers, employees, agents, members, representatives, volunteers
or their respective insurers (collectively referred to hereafier as the “City of Grantville”)
shall not be liable for any loss, damage, injury or liability of any kind to any person or
property caused by, arising from, or in any way related to, the Event, nor shall the City of
Grantville be liable for any loss, damage or injury from any cause whatsoever to the
property or person of the undersigned or any of its employees, agents, affiliates,
representatives, invitees, licensees or other persons attending or affected in any way by the

Event.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained or irrespective of any
insurance carried by the undersigned for the benefits of the above enumerated entities, the
undersigned agrees to protect, indemnify, covenant not to sue and hold the City of
Grantville harmless from and against any and all costs, expenses (including, without
limitation, attorney’s fees), damages, losses, actions, causes of actions, fees or liabilities of

any nature arising out of or in any way related to the Event.

If executing this agreement on behalf of a business or organization of any kind, the
undersigned affirms that he or she has the authority to sign on behalf of said business or
organization and to legally bind said business or organization.

o
L Vs A

o
L

Signature Date
Print Nawle
Sworn to and subscribed
) 3 7 s Before me this (="“day of
Nitwsrer [or= [ 2024 .
Business or Organization Narhe ““ E;,'\.E.. ..L' :E. ;{ ",
1 _f S o ” 7Y . I:I_otai'yPJl;Ec, Slfﬂl}-:{: __\ gm,'ét:_

Title and Pvsitfon with Business or Organization My Commgis_‘i_é_n Yoy Jﬁ:&q ias
X N G
g &

707 COUNT &Y
’ \
T N



] bakf uﬁm\@é

20z e1ep de y20z@ eiep dep ‘9ib00p pz0z0 Alebewy

10dap Jabuassed ajjiajuelh sdej] 1y

sdefy 318000y 10dap 103uassed Apauesd Wd 62:T21 "bT/€l/T



AN ORDINANCE BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE TO ESTABLISH A

BEAUTIFICATION BOARD; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
BOARD’S POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO

ESTABLISH THE NUMBER OF BOARD MEMEBERS,
THEIR TERMS APPOINTMENT PROCESS AND
COMPENSATION; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE;

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are authorized pursuant to state law to offer and
provide parks and open spaces for the residents of the City of Grantville; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to provide a means for citizen input into the
City's beautification efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have determined that the appropriate means of
accomplishing that purpose is to establish a Beautification Board for the City of Grantville,

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville,
Georgia as follows:

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Grantville is hereby amended by adding a new Article X to
Chapter 2-Adminstration entitled “Beautification Board” as follows:

Sec. 2-200- Beautification Board

(a) Creation and Designation. There is hereby created the City of Grantville
Beautification Board, hereinafier referred to as the “board.”

(b) Appropriations. The city council may appropriate such funds from the general fund
as it deems necessary for the reasonable and necessary expenses of the board.

(c) Powers and responsibilities. The board shall have the following powers and
responsibilities:

(1) Create committees and subcommittees composed entirely of members of the
board, or composed of members of the board together with nonmember citizens

of the City of Grantville selected by the board.



(2) Plan and conduct a City of Grantville Beautification Awards program for
businesses located in the City of Grantville. The board may also charge and
collect an administrative fee to participate in the program.

(3) Plan and conduct programs to recognize those homeowners or businesses that
have shown significant initiative in beautifying their properties and to report any
eyesore property (business or home) to the City of Grantville for action if

deemed appropriate.
At the request of the Parks and Recreation director, the board may assist in the

“4)

City of Grantville park revitalization programs.
(5) Designate and plan specific sites and extended areas, primarily under
governmental ownership or control, for the beautification of major roadway
systems, median islands and entranceways throughout the city.
Review the designs for establishment of small parks or rest areas at street
intersections.
Recommend revisions of the street tree ordinance, specifying tree types,
installation standards, spacing dimensions, and other related matters for the
implantation of decorative trees in all areas to be developed within the City in

both residential and commercial areas.

(8) Recommend an annual program by the City for the placement of street trees in
all areas deficient in such improvements.

(%) Recommend landscaping standards for publicly controlled landscaping
associated with commercial and industrial development.

(10) Recommend replacement landscaping, planting and maintenance standards
for all of the landscape maintenance districts within the City of Grantville

(11) Review and provide comment on proposals for the installation of street
furnishing and accessories, lights, omamental fixtures, monuments, fountains,
or other forms of furnishing of an aesthetic nature as to location, design and

®
G

cost.
Analyze and recommend the application for and utilization of programs wherein

financial grants or personal services may be applicable and available to support

the beautification effort of the City.

(13) As requested by Council, propose and recommend a master plan for Grantville
beautification with detailed standards for aspects of city beautification.

(14) Organize, publicize and participate in annual city-wide activities and events,
such as Earth Day, Make A Difference Day and Arbor Day, and present
beautification awards to enhance city aesthetics.

(15) Support the goals and priorities adopted by the City Council.

(12)

Sec. 2-201. - Membership.

(a) The board shall be composed of 5 members who shall be appointed by the city
council.

(b) Members of the board shall be appointed and serve as follows: The city council shall
appoint 5 members to serve for a term of two years, or until their successors shall be



appointed. No person shall be eligible to serve on the board who is not a resident of
the City of Grantville.

(c) Vacancies on the board shall be filled by appointment in the same manner and upon
the same conditions provided for initial members. Appointments to fill vacancies
shall be for the unexpired term. An appointee shall cease to be a member upon
resignation submit to the city council, upon no longer being a resident of the City of
Grantville, or upon two-thirds vote of the board for failure to attend meetings.

(d) The members of the board shall serve without compensation but may be reimbursed
for the reasonable and necessary expenses actually incurred in the performance of
their duties, provided, however, such expenses shall be limited to such amounts as

may be appropriated by the city council.

Sec. 2-202- Organization and meetings.
(a) The Beautification Board shall hold regular meetings at such time and place within
the city as it may determine; provided, however, that the board shall hold at least one
meeting every 90 days.

(b) At the first meeting of the board, the members shall elect one of its number as the
chajrman/vice-chairman and one of its number as secretary. The board shall have the
discretion to split the duties of secretary between a recording secretary and a
corresponding secretary. Thereafier, the board shall annually elect from among its
number a chairman/vice-chairman and secretary or secretaries and such other officers
as it may from time to time determine necessary and appropriate for the conduct of

board proceedings.

(c) Vacancies in the office of chairman and secretary and in other offices as herein
provided shall be filled by the board from among the membership of the board for the

unexpired term.

(d) The chairman of the board or any two members of the board may call a meeting at
any time.

(e) The chairman and any two members of the board shall constitute a quorum for the
conduct of business at all regular or special meetings.

(f) A thorough record of all meetings of the board shall be kept by the secretary. On the
call of any member, the vote upon any pending question shall be taken by ayes and

nays and the same shall be entered on the record.



(g) The board shall be subject to the provisions of the Georgia Open Meetings Act
(0.C.G.A. § 50-14-1 et seq.) and the Georgia Open Records Act (0.C.G.A § 50-18-1
el seq.)

Secs. 2-203-2-210. Reserved.

First Reading:

SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this day of
520 .

MAYOR

Attest:

Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A CITY COUNCIL POLICY FOR
MEMORIALIZING DISTINGUISHED CITIZENS AND PUBLIC SERVANTS IN

THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the city of Grantville (“City™) desires to enlist the assistance and
support of its Historic Preservation Commission in recognizing and memorializing the
achievements and contributions of members of the community; and

WHEREAS, in order to allow for a more open and inclusive process for such
recognition a policy has been created with guidelines and a process for the Commission

to follow;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the
City of Grantville, Georgia, and it is hereby resolved as follows:

In order to recognize and memorialize the achievements and contributions of
members of the community to the City the following process shall be implemented:

1.

All Candidates for memorization shall be brought forth for consideration
by recommendations from the Grantville Historic Preservation
Commission.

The Historic Preservation Commission is charged with making sure each
candidate meets the qualifications set forth in this resolution.

The Historic Preservation Commission will prepare and submit a report of
the method of memorialization, including type, location, cost and upkeep.
The Historic Preservation Commission will then submit its
recommendation of the candidate, his/her qualifications and the method of
memorialization to the City Council for its consideration within 60 days of
its receipt of the initial application.

In the case of multiple applicants being included in one memorialization
such as a plaque or larger project, the Historic Preservation Commission is
charged with verifying all applicant qualifications prior to submission to
the City Council. In these cases, an extension on the 60-day requirement
may be applied.

The following should be considered when selecting candidates for
property or street name changes:

The numbers of residents and businesses being directly affected.

a.
b. The impact on emergency service delivery.

c. Historical significance of pre-existing name or location.

d. The appropriateness and compatibility of the request in relation to
th

€ existing area.



7. Each candidate for consideration of memorialization should possess the
following qualifications:
a. Have lived in the City of Grantville for 5 years or more.
b. Have served at least 2 full terms in the position being recognized
or have made significant beneficial contributions as a citizen to the
welfare of the City of Grantville.

c. If being recognized for service in a specific position or committee,
the candidate must be retired from that post or position.
d. If renaming of a street or building is being recommended there

shall be no duplicate name of any public property within Coweta County
that may lead to confusion.

e. No commercial names that could be akin to advertisement.
IT IS SO RESOLVED this day of March, 2024.
Mayor o

Attest:
Clerk



PART Il - CODE OF ORDINANCES
Appendix A - ZONING
[ARTICLE 3A.] PLANNED UNIT DISTRICT REGULATIONS

[ARTICLE 3A.] PLANNED UNIT DISTRICT REGULATIONS

[Sec. 3A.1.] NUP Neighborhood Unit Plan.

NUP District scope and intent. Regulations set forth in this section are the NUP district regulations. The NUP district
is intended to provide land areas devoted to low- to medium-density single-family residential uses of 3 or fewer
units per acre consistent with the densities ranges suggested by the City Council. The NUP district is intended to: 1)
encourage the development of medium sized tracts of land as planned neighborhoods or the development of
vacant parcels of land with transitional densities in built-up areas; 2} encourage the preservation of trees and
vegetation; and to 3) encourage innovative site planning. Land proposed for a NUP shall comply with the following

standards:
A.  Provide a density that is consistent with the plan densities.

B. Protect neighboring properties by requiring peripheral setbacks and development standards as
required by the conditions of zoning.

Use Regulations. within the NUP district, land and structures shall be used in accordance with standards herein.
Any use not specifically designated as a permitted use in this section shall be prohibited.

A. Permitted Uses — Structures and land may be used for only the following purposes:

1. Single-family dwelling.
2. Recreation facilities associated with single-family development.

B.  Accessory Uses — A structure or land may be used for uses customarily incidental to any permitted use
and a dwelling may be used for a home occupation.

C.  All Homeowner covenants that establish homeowners responsibility for the open space are made a
part of this ordinance.
Development Plan. The development plan shall be the zoning control document for features depicted graphically.
The site plan requirement applicable to rezoning requests shall be adhered to for NUP rezoning requests.
A.  Development Standards:
1)  Height Regulations — No building shall exceed (40} feet in height.

2)  Minimum lot area per unit - 6,000 sq. ft.

3)  NUP Size — Minimum 4 contiguous acres, maximum 26 contiguous acres.
4)  Maximum Density — 3 units per gross acre.

5)  Minimum lot width — None unless specified in conditions.

6)  Minimum development frontage — 35 feet.

7)  Minimum heated floor area per unit — 1400 sq. ft. detached.

8}  Minimum Perimeter setback for the entire NUP development — A 20-foot setback shall be
provided around the periphery of the development.

9)  Minimum interior sethacks:

Created: 2923-08-18 15:35:83 [EST]

(_irantville, Georgia, Code of Ordinances
{Supp. No. 12)

Page 1of 2



a)  Minimum front yard — 20 feet,
b}  Minimum side yard — 7.5 feet.

¢)  Minimum rear yards — 10 feet.
Minimum interior building separations — To place a building along an Interior side lot line at

10)
between zero and 7 feet shall require an encroachment and maintenance easement allowing a
minimum of 7 feet of access to such buildings. A minimum building separation of 14 feet shall be
maintained.

11) Minimum Accessory Structure Requirements — Accessory structures May be located in rear or

sides yards, but shall not be located within a minimum rear yard except that detached garages
may locate along a rear lot line at between zera and 7 feet with an encroachment and
maintenance easement allowing a minimum of 7 feet of access to the garage.

{Ord. of 2-24-2003)

Created: 2023-88-18 15:35:83 [EST]

(Supp. No. 12}
Page 2 of 2



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested In being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

ﬁistoﬂc Preservation Commission
— Planning and Zoning Commission
— Downtown Development Authority
—~ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant:

Ty St s & ./‘1%
= sl s L e '—— ad _%___ - -

Home Address
o st Kot

City: _(7-,-',4""175.0" e y State: GA Zip Code: si’ey Z -Z

Home Phone: 7220. S59%- ot A Emall %{6_@6 oY AN Lic £

¢

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? -

Nominated by (if not by self) ’MW %? é"‘?’ ﬂgg ’Ygﬁ")/ﬁ =z
’ : Business/Company Name: z

Occupation: 72 e o/
Work Address:_dmé_ML City: 2ttt 7ip Code: g”_d 22
Work Phone: Ap —FaxNumber: __ vl

Preferred Mailing Address " Home _ . Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantviile Commissions/Boards? ¥Yes __ No

If so, which one(s)? — e _ = _
- 2/ . )

Degrees earned and schools attended: , ~ Zies ",_@_‘ﬁfz/ f/_éga_(_dé,__a{ 7

Meyr%rﬁs;?n éyﬁ,é’ s Al e g (s e ”

Professional experiente {include professional memg’ershnps and grevnonggnplovment):

v e, Ay T SR S

7
Community Activities {include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc,):

IEEL: I ety (A0, Bisr T Brene

4—.1/'1_' VP8 e lns & s oL e (R B (A rien e
G redls & FRAT AT, Loa e, s TRagerr --"—'bv'czrrg(/ Cszmile

Comments/special qualifications: ¢ S A
' 7/

(S - 3 . , R
il e (L IIE —gfrr;n/’ e L7 /51-)-/‘ 4» iﬁ’.'_"z_'}:" R T o il 7
£ o

el s,

f el '&7@‘#’,}

s . N e - -
Z..-‘-},;y';«'},/g Gk Bz, e S g e, fo=rs ’),;‘;;ngﬂ/ A A, L‘/Z‘z _
g Q7Y /

TR et P Lg.z__/_’z/: ey M” ) A 7 £ J Clorrs o7 5T EIeE TS

s 5 s W2
Signature: };‘{ﬁ/’é/%i,f‘:s‘ é&/_ﬁz___ o Date: /f‘ﬁ—ﬂﬁéf

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commisslon or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once maonthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards
I am interested in being considered for appaintment to the following commissions and boards:
LL Historic Preservation Commission
— Planning and Zoning Commission
—_ Downtown Development Authority

¢ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

>
=

Name oprplicar;K_(ber_L Z_ﬂ Li(' {"}-@f [ |
d L L ﬁ C _J’ -

-

Home Address: ﬂ«g O LDL# Orv 1 ) /V‘['

City: @m;\fﬁi IL \(-e/ State: GA Zip Code: ") Ral&
Home Phone: 770 g % L@g’) Email: _[LL cxwvedl 3 | QoA

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? ‘f

Nominated by (if not by self):

Occupation: &:& ng& Business/Company Name: D g A “\ ()

Work Address: ﬂ / P City: Zip Code:
Work Phone: Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address I/  Home ____ Work




Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? __Yes ﬁ

If so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: Bﬁ; s L”f\ ﬁ'&g/ﬁ’ ~ ‘H Q

Professional experience (inclu? rofessional memberships and previous employmeng):
MNechan O Fech (Vs 5oV

Communlty Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer actlvmes, service organizations, etc.):

LA oS \F—gw/; A’W\ \ea an . WMWg, CACG?S*’
Comments/special qualifications: O‘Lftﬂt;-{-ag[{@ lsr Q—;m,r -{;r' 4 ’\,1
arett plaw Ao (ne, Hore (o 41
X oAkl Cor qrzptl wla slopdeor
CA ML&;?Q (CY %’M’Lﬁr \P’\P/(loi fl —f7‘ fw-gfbyw-
C}\)a,\v{‘\7 ng \\EJ ‘

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? ‘\ ®) hf/t M} tin G/VL/)
7

Wey posable €6( Mo Yoetls oot 6L wi )
0671 Ay 1 "{‘//‘ halio ingoL2 (}('\@e@"- >ce pt
«4{

-+

[
(W ’“Hrm M/M € Q\M" in "{/Sbbr/wf /i{{ COU ’f?)
K ’L‘/? l/l..@ L \O v IL//
/ z/./ .73?/- i y
Signature: |/, Voern A X NG Ctogn Date: _iﬁff_

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings {most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



<o)

City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I'am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Q.. Historic Preservation Commission
Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

_ Parks and Recraation Advisory Board

Home Address:
/0C  Gracls Sweihh S+
City: Grantv. //'c-'_ State: GA Zip Code: Z"z-z.p

Home Phone: 70 ¢-S/2 ~ ST Email: __[Ms_ir'vb Séfgé_ﬁ;zw§. COan

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? /
Nominated by (if not by self): /7‘"/!'({[ (/-,,«-_-é_ B

Occupation:

Work Address: 27 /%/'/,7 ;/.' City: & rxa ﬂ/éZip Code:_? 2oz2zo
Work Phaone: 770' ?«9‘9'_73/7 Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address D&~Home ~ _ Work

Ownes —___ Business/Company Name: gfbf'_‘&'k ve gﬂé&



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? Yes K_No

If so, which one(s)? . e . I
. 4 ; )
Degrees earned and schools attended: _/ ‘/’ L Y 4 /%‘/ﬁ A 452 St Conrs

nd previous employment):

Professional experience (include professional memberships,a
T Etre g

FOr Years So/7 caplyce
Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer actlwtles service organizations, etc.):
ﬁ/ﬁ’f’y ”’f _ - B

F 4 —
Comments/special qualifications: A v Co e )5 /n cSa

in /’MA*"’.//Q- for Z s Ao , &eonst 4*/ /_ﬂeyd./g
S oA C&§_Ou'f‘*j:_£_—_7‘!) //kb MMVAz’j‘/ A

e’ 5

ﬁM{,L;/ ey __jaﬁffﬂ—' . = 3

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board?

;be/ rer asd '_ﬁf eocrve  Hy | Jiskor, o / JL

of Ovr—  [LPm v /'/iv -

- P oA
o P
/'// /S T
./-”f_./ :»—r’ /")’ ¥
Signhature: VAN Date: ‘2}”/5;/_2$
. Fi A
Py H_'_‘,-/‘

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

Please note: This application is considered to be public record

Date:

I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and
boards:

Historic Preservation Commission / Patr‘ < 5 and ﬁ 66@0“‘ 1N
Advis ovy Beard

v~ Planning Commission

Ethic Board

Name of Applicant: M(}:\"Lhﬂuk} .ﬁ_G Al

Home Address: l()\ Claren e /\' f‘-(ﬁ, C"/H’:\.b\’\f’ Nd -
City: _ Grantville State: GA Zip Code: A0 I 20)

Home Phone: {770) 583~ A7%\  Email: Makheio ;;.._,;;m vahoo.com

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? 5 o

Nominated by (if not by self): 096 ‘*:) ares

Occupation: N K Business/Company Name: N A

Work Address: = City: ___:\\f A’ Zip Code: M_‘-&;

Work Phone: | | E‘ __ Fax Number: & o

Preferred Mailing Address: _l Home Work

Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? _ Yes l/ﬁlo



If so, which one(s)? NA’

Degrees eamned and schools attended: ‘;-"2_\1'\&_\‘\':‘ ¢ LO_\\CC};_.;? ceer - il \.«g,_\fs.“k_ oF!
Professional experience (including {frofessional memberships and previous employment):
wlunreer = UNLF R0

Community Activities (including civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations,
etc): [2ket i eV Capkiet Cinie-h o« Viadh Pro=

Comments/special qualifications: W™ > s » \voung ady b
Memvar , T con voirlo  pv 0 aon 06 WY S TR e te 1N

&ltﬂ“'\h ‘\e LLHIH. be. Pun C'LY\(} a-C“l"‘Jze _Q‘r.,.}he' C!‘-"M\'P\:{“;Jﬁa

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? —~ QS35 < _ L,u: t+in
16&‘( A em L L& 7 e "-" L | £ J‘.'“—-- +; 2 i}—‘é‘f—l" - “—m i -

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission
or board! The duties and responsibilities vary greatly, however members are expected to
attend all regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly).
Additional responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of
these regular meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or

board.

Instructions for Submittine Completed A nnlication

Once the application form has been completed please turn into City Hall,

oY g.___' W Date:_‘Do'{'a @, A3

Signature: A MV UAA




City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

[ am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

;/ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Na f Applicant:
___i Q.\Fg\_%_’\)_;\(\\ { \}T,‘f‘f_;

Home Address:

\0 &,Q_mg\ Somitn S B
City:b(amv&)ﬂ“{_: —_____ ___ State:GA Zip Code: _~?>_(__D_2__ZQ o

Home Phone:%_qoq-sj’ A “57/? Email: ___ ———

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? \ kL

—————— i oo

Nominated by (if not by self):

Occupation: D\&I\&f Business/Company Name: _Q_Q,A ‘S riNo 3_b610_ e
Work Addresszz,b‘ NN Sy City:{ ¥ 00 Ao\ 7ip code: EQ_Z_Z_Q___
Work Phone: HEQ —ﬁ?fé_—'}jj}/_ Fax Number: -

Preferred Mailing Address l Home _ Work




\
Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes x No
If so, which one(s)? - _
Degrees earned and schools attended: :(_\}E’ “D o

Professional experience (include professional memberthrps and prevvous employment):

OWyey 8¢ RedS prub Shacke  ocal 2eS Shrent
Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Yt

Comments/specaalquahf‘cations T 1"\@\!{ COY\dV\L‘H;d Pus neg SS
’ N m\’\‘hf‘\H(' ﬁ){ Z bl (S _roew/ CO V\S"’Rﬂtl ' '“‘}’U V| ""I [;'\.l}__

_le\t and ')ZE,SObUCﬂ o HL Loninauwp by ”\MAJ;&
Yol Teod ok « pet L/amv\ In_dountouon

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? TO Y\L\ ) \oe QA Ppay

of NG 0oL 3O e (o mmundn M\wasr
Yo bv\m “new 1decs and O atras

(o Mmmun Aq Yo bl qpall_of =

Slgnaturejﬁﬁu)/ 'y.w\ fq Dateczl} |S:/ZL/

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I'am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

L Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: , . . .
o lhrles _“mes™ Whillys

Home Address:

City: J’MA ‘# v //& State: GA Zip Code: ____,3 ¢9—Z,c.2_ ————
Home Phone: YOV - $/Z . $/1F Email: /Eﬁ/ag’—"éééﬁiﬁf Qﬂg/m@ Caa

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? _ /

Nominated by (if not by seif): _ b«u:’/ é/,,»/’. B B
Occupation:  QavALr __ Business/Company Name: 5y ) o

Workaddress: _2Y_Myg St _cy G lmpAslicode.  Pozzs
Work Phone: %'7%”73/17_ Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address LHome ___ Work




Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes2Z No

if so, which one(s)? B o . o
Degrees earned and schools attended: Z "’;“7‘:“_ /_éfﬁ 7:4/ / _};é_.-__/_;v,_-’n

Professional experience (jnclude professional memberships and previous emplo ment}):
m ploy

/ -
201 yrs  5¢. Emp/&yﬁé [ EAFEP PN O r— -
Community Activitie7/i'|clude civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):
o

yr il

Comments/special qualifications:

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board?  7e A;[p Vs nr o
CPord/mate __ Lopm sty Activs /s e ¥ ass f7

S fee—————y /e 5/
Signature: __——] 7 J- Date: Z/¢5/ 2%

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

l'am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

_/__Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

N?me of Applicant:

Home Address:
- )

Y T e
L )
. e — e,

yEd
o -

i‘ 7
City: U7 gatly I(x . State: GA Zip Code: =_ U 2700 o

Email: 1172 A7 F

Home Phone: _{; | ) 05

Number of Years as Grantville Resident?

Nominated by (if not by self):  ( .

Occupation: 54 f . Business/Company Name: _,:Q[____‘i_ 23 -
N y £ < i - .

Work Address: / &/ 1 £a sl S City: Ura T__‘_lﬁ.‘ Zip Code: ig‘ < )

Work Phone ~ Fax Number: B

Preferred Mailing Address _i /Home _ Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? Yes No

if so, which one(s)? - S o
Y]
dielome.

Degrees earned and schools attended: ___[|; € g .yl oc

Professional experience (include professional memberships and previous employment):

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Comments/special qualifications:

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board?

Signature: _ VI ;_L;:;_/."" Date:

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

_Historic Preservation Commission
_ﬂlanning and Zoning Commission
___Downtown Development Authority

_ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: %
~ Marlh Kpra da B

Home Address:

_:"E_'r_t':_ r’_,k."-r";_ﬂ:';.!.}s_lkf_\ l 'I r—'x__.‘:._‘\ a'n_’\:’—_ ————— = == —
City: (orantvilie State: GA Zip Code: 36220
Home Phone: 9 3%~ ¢+ ‘-I‘?* 307}!_ Email: Tar Kép_f ado e A4, Comn
ar

LIy o
Number of Years as Grantville Resident? L 01l &0 No‘(&'f’f;ﬁ_ﬁ; A~ 2.071.{ > - Prisent

c
}

Nominated by (if not by self): _5 a1 - e
Occupation: ﬂi,-fing N“f—";(___ Business/Company Name: Pﬁ_é‘"wné _A}ﬂ_}’va'\,

Work Address: T4 & Pop ‘a{ H_ City: N€mWNAN  Zip Code: 205
Work Phone: '7 77/ - Hé0~ ’000_ Fax Number: I

Preferred Mailing Address _\__/ﬁome ___ Work

Cypi- b



Arizonea.

Yes _\_/No

Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___

If so, which one(s)? _ —
Degrees earned and schools attended: ﬂlé?’ef of Sciened in f\,ur\ Ina | /niy crsnl—; ¢

Bacheler of Seienee in Nursin eal u(mv'ers?#y Lindinnaty
Professional experience (include professional mefhberships and previous employment):
L’x_i,Lsu\f"“___@J- fveculyve ’UV_J Quponict A5 CNg, €00, CBU %
Commumty Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc. ):

B / < . Worket Por pub lie .Sa.l:l)-a M
Flort ”fl 4 Le—f')?f‘/;_ Couner] , SyLiem. -
Comments/special qualifications: €X Leni¢ned rmaria 4ip4 ﬁ,sg_; rss _;ngCIéE
A...J-- m.ﬁ-‘.‘ J_--_.\l S-J..-M_-_._ L—L(_.A A | _‘:_.4: ;_ 4 '..I. ‘L‘\’ 3 -__m rasul a.-’ip } * Lr'._-.

Ond lbuildin 4 A heal !L“ = ConNnmun L;, A
Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? ﬂ:} wan + + d <L+
A ~ NN RN . | H -]
nvalvoed N a POSi PR, Wica N b/

o auadily Uibe tommaun/it, .
signature: M larh A pr ado I Date: A 1] "o2 (/

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

~ Peautse cc/eorv
— Historic Preservation Commission
— Planning and Zoning Commission
—— Downtown Development Authority

—— Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: /D)AL&/’\ da/ Qﬁl _ 7‘—4,6/

Home Address: 4p (_0 jﬂ”\ﬂ, @&_ 3 RCL-

City: @MTV-‘—/ le State: GA Zip Code: _ "H SO 2 20
m Phone: (073' 850 - 84 39 Email: b\(_.‘f fLa_IJ' J_/75 f(_l_ Qo ~COMm

t
Number of Years as Grantville Resident? A V. 2

Nominated by (if not by self); Dauv.d Clark

Occupation: Qd “ed Business/Company Name: Mﬂvo
Work Address: City: Zip Code: -
Work Phone: Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address i Home  __ work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? —Yes _\{No

If so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: Pr(—ﬁ kv H“‘—C1h SC‘J'\D_O/ C?fé - Dal or

C ij Lk
Professional experience (include profesgionai memberships and previous employment).” au 1%

 Secadtaric 2 Admin o516taLt . Fed Venas At
Dechatzhy © Offece [MNanager- [ hs Homes Thrc.

Community Activities (include civic clubs, voluriteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

guumi %n%ud}o[ubm”» Bd Deber Home Town | Gl"d{fhﬂ-“c’/"

Carontvile [Hlues < Jozz Fest, . |
Comments/special qualifications: p/uﬁeﬁ‘/" . )d;ne, -

T belceve T have Hhe  deed ;}‘L\aJ}.ff-T ¢ LWworRing
Wt people. T Hunk T h;.{i'.\-..Jﬂ & abod e fom
Jdecofeny. T oweked &ud Colots and decotated models
Wienr we wiw budd Lna nousee, ‘

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? T belcve thadt =4 .'.Saw‘)aﬁd
18 vershung . Tt s the (PY impreseion and will bose,
O P ers ohs OpLrion . We have oo drest | LHle Gt Hhat
16t needs o have @ creates ;;Ccmdc\ cue. Yhak o brer
o letle Pop to oo +oun,

) vieindac b Date: & /14 / Ou

Signature:

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings {most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards
I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:
v Deavditication
—_Historic Preservation Commission
—.. Planning and Zoning Commission

— Downtown Development Authority

— Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: [ ' ﬁ( . | ( |
woUry ) Lowoelagd

Home Address: - /’P : \f‘
| (¢ AN T e

city: @3 T h"'("\{.l’ [{@  sateca ZipCode: - D) &

Home Phone: inlb J: 1‘-3) H-El‘fmailz Jid ﬂ ! 1' 61 Pk RN& o Q_ﬂﬂ:’t? 1

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? 2—-

—p——

™ o~ A
Nominated by (if not by self): \ /iy (s leY t‘m

—

Occupation: i&_ﬂi‘ﬁ M . Business/Company Name: _\L\// o au; A KQ%‘

Ay b iY. - '_Z‘/’,’ Nk b ) - :
workAddress: 71! Ry 1D ary: M e s 4p Code: .+ 5920
. 2pC D

Work Phone: Fax Number: -

Preferred Mailing Address _\Aome __ Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes _[ No

If so, which one(s)? .

7
Degrees earned and schools attended: -L,P; YRO Wy o

Professional experience (include professional memberships and previous employment):

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

- —1 gy
) ) . L P
\ IO

Comments/special qualifications:

.
)

/ & ot
Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? [\ )7 |V ‘Pﬂé - OV- {\'t A L

1 A )f,-i \\\/ "_II,*'{{.’“ ___‘L;,—t“ i ]\SVJD ' '\l( e,a’f -

—

- i = Y J ’ i o
Signature: | h Ny (e N/ A AA Date: 2- (/=7 . ZL%-

v -
e V s

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



LS
~, ,-g\\ )

City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I'am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

;_ Reavt'Flcation

f Applicant: *
Name of Applicant 464/./&5 /’Pﬁb J>£In l.//v I'Aj“‘ .

Home Address: /Of- C"'"‘IOJZ___S__"’!; /'& ._S"f"

City:____é_jc_q &/’Ja_’//'(./ State: GA Zip Code: 3‘9?’1& .
Home Phone: ‘/09’J72— . 57/7 Email: /?Q_/éffvé -’24.@&4(_@72@4@ e

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? {

Nominated by (if not by self): _"Qf!« Lofwé_'/‘,gé___ o
Occupation: al//l v Business/Company Name: __&!_ﬁ _é@é"‘ﬁ%‘,{

Work Address: ~__2__y Z?(é&l_S’é City: &Q/VLI////Q.Zip Code: 3 "—QZ-’Q—-"Q
Work Phone: _92_&':753" 79/9 Fax Number: e

Preferred Mailing Address )_(_Home Work




Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___Yes & No

If so, which one(s)?

&}}f&.ﬂ{_ é“;'-)"‘s .-“/»‘?f'/ ~j:'f:n C-r'j\

Professional experience (include profes:.;onal memberchlps and prewous employment):

20s yrs  celFemload /Zvrpeeeevove )

Community Activities {include civic clubs, volunteer aCthltlES, service organizations, etc.):
Al
A |

Comments/special qualifications: o

Degrees earned and schools attended:

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? /6’ /\t /_[f r{? /Q 4 <
).C!,?f' s MPENIE 710 714’/ C’;?’/‘/ 3 /'Aiéf_&._ﬂ-d.@sﬂ:%u?q

Premate
ard  ipmediadte Svcroundine,  ares -
/// - 5 J
_ — i Date: .:ZJ,//‘;'__,{Z_.‘/

Signature:_~ /" /ST 7 )

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend al|
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



VETERANS PARK IMPROVEMENTS

1.Title and description of item
Flag installation at the Veterans park of all branches of the military and US and Georgia state flags

2.Reason for item

Memorialization of all branches of the USA armed forces

3.Description of benefit to citizens of Grantville,

Create a nice space that the public can visit and also where Veterans can assemble for ceremonies.
4.Resources required funds for initial installation

5.Human capital contracted labor

6.Cost of initial project $

7.Need for ongoing cost, both human and monetary/ flag replacement as needed possibly twice a year.
8.Proposal on where the cost comes from in the budget. general funds or parks improvement and

maintenance funds.
9.Impact to future budget and taxes/ None ‘
10.Time frame for delivery of project /before Memorial day 2024

Attached are the supporting documents

Thanks

David Clark
Councilman

City of Grantville
678-670-7334 Cell
770-583-2289 City Hall
770-583-2280 Fax









